
From: Matthews, Catherine 
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2009 1:03 PM 
Subject: EHS Community Update 10-12-09 
 
Attachments: Among Friends- Sanelli.pdf; ConstructionCarnival.pdf 

EHS Community: 

I hope you are enjoying the fall sunshine.  A couple of time 
sensitive items came across my desk late Friday that I 
wanted to pass on to you: 

       The UW Honors Program is holding some informational 
events and the deadline to RSVP is Monday.  I am sorry 
about the late notice but I just received an email 
yesterday.   

       For students interested in construction careers, the 
annual Construction Carnival is coming up.  There are 
only 10 seats left on the bus.  The first ten students to 
turn in their permission slips will be able to go.   

Have a great weekend! 

Catherine 

  

What you will find in this issue: 

       UW Honors Program 

       Construction Carnival 
       Meet an Author at the Everett Public Library 

  

  

  

  

UW Honors Program: 

The University of Washington Honors Program will be holding 
information sessions for prospective students on select Friday 
mornings and two evenings this fall.  Please direct them to 
our web site http://depts.washington.edu/uwhonors for more 
information and to RSVP for these events as space is limited. 

Friday information sessions: 

Wondering what it means to be in the University of 
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Washington Honors Program? Come to one of our information 
sessions on select Fridays from 10:30 a.m. to 11:30 a.m. in 
Room 206, Mary Gates Hall. Learn more about Honors 
courses, requirements, and the application process. Please 
check below for details and to register for a specific session. 

  

     * Oct. 23rd - Room 206, Mary Gates Hall 
     * Oct. 30th - Room 206, Mary Gates Hall 
     * Nov. 6th - Room 206, Mary Gates Hall 
     * Nov. 13th - Room 206, Mary Gates Hall 
     * Nov. 20th - Room 206, Mary Gates Hall 
  

As space is limited, please RSVP for your desired Friday 
session. If you are unable to attend one of these sessions 
please email uwhonors@u.washington.edu to schedule an 
appointment. 

  

*** 

Admission Information Nights 

Considering applying to the UW Honors Program? You're 
invited to join the University Honors Program to learn how 
Honors enhances the UW experience and to have your 
questions answered by Honors students, staff, and faculty.  
The Honors Information Evenings are designed to give you 
specific insight into the Honors Program, community, and 
application process. At this event, you'll have an opportunity 
to: 

     * Meet Honors students, faculty, and staff 

* Get an overview of Honors education with perspectives 
from Honors advisers and a panel of current Honors 
students from different disciplines 

     * Walk through the Honors Program admissions process 
and timeline 

     * Learn about a variety of community and study abroad 
opportunities 
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     * Ask all of your questions about what it's like to be a UW 
Honors student! 

  

Please join us from 6:30-7:30 pm in Kane Hall 110 on the 
UW-Seattle campus on one of the following dates: 

     * Monday, October 26 

     * Monday, November 9 

As space is limited, please RSVP by October 12! 

Brook Kelly 

Academic Advisor & 

Experiential Learning Coordinator 

University Honors Program 

206.221.6131 

bbkelly@u.washington.edu 

  

Construction Carnival – October 22: 

There are 10 spots on the field trip bus for students who are 
seriously interested in exploring many construction industry 
options and Apprenticeship Programs. Students should stop 
by the Career Center (A107) to pick up a field trip form.  

“Agenda: ride a boom lift, talk to journeymen, bend a 
tool tray out of sheet metal, find a local training program 
that’s right for you, eat lunch, then work off those 
calories while framing a house.”  

Flyer attached. 

  

Meet an Author at the Everett Public Library: 

Mary Lou Sanelli will speak about her book Among Friends: a 
memoir  at 2 p.m., Saturday, October 17, at the Everett 
Public Library, Main Library Auditorium, 2702 Hoyt Ave., 
Everett. Known to local listeners from regular appearances on 
KSER-FM radio, Mary Lou also writes and performs.  Mary Lou 
Sanelli will focus her multi-faceted talent on a presentation of 
her newest book: Among Friends: a memoir. Described as 
“one woman’s tale of expectations, disappointments, regrets 
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and discoveries while searching for friends-for-life,” the book 
has attracted quite a following, partly due to Sanelli’s abilities 
and renown, and partly to its inherent raw yet tender 
honesty.   Sanelli works as a writer and performer. Her recent 
collection of essays, Falling Awake, and her latest collection of 
poetry, Small Talk, are also in bookstores now. She 
contributes to The Seattle Times, and to Crosscut, and is a 
regular columnist for City Living and Art Access magazines. 
She is heard periodically on NPR and monthly on KSER-FM & 
KONP-AM. As a dancer, Sanelli performed with Spectrum 
Dance Theater. Her dynamic stage presence stresses 
performance as strongly as literature. Her readings engage an 
audience with poignant insights and gentle self-effacing 
humor. Critics have called her work "... highly readable and 
entertaining" and "... jaw-droppingly honest." She performs 
her staged reading of her book, “The Immigrant's Table,” 
throughout the country. 

This program is free and open to the public. For more 
information, call 425-257-8000. (See attached flyer) 

  
  
Dr. Catherine Matthews, Principal 
Everett High School 
425.385.4401 
2416 Colby Ave 
Everett, WA 98201 

This information is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or 
taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by anyone other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any 
computer. Thank You. 

  

Page 4 of 4

11/17/2009file://C:\Documents and Settings\08210\Desktop\EHS Community Update 10-12-09.htm



����������

�

�

	 
� � �� 
� 
��

� ��� �� �� �����
� ����� ���� �

	 � � 	 �� � ���� � � ��� � � �� ���

�����������	�

�������� �	
��� ��� �� �
�
�
� ���� ��
�	
��
�� ��
� ��������� �����
�� ����� � �
���� �
����� �� �

������ ��
�	
���� �� ��� �

	���� � ���
��
�
�
� 
��� �� �� ����� ��� �� ����� �� ��
� � �	�����
� ������ 
�� �����
���
��� ���������� ���� � � �	
�� � 
�
�� �� � �� �� � ������ � �
� ����� � ��� �� �

����� ���������
�

����������������������
	������� �� 	���
���
�
��� � 		��
	
��� �	�� �
� � �������� �	�
�� !����� �"#� � 
 ���� � ��
�

!�	�

� "#� ���� �
 � ��� ������ � �� �� � �
 � ���� �� �� ���	� � 	�

�� � 
��� 
	� � � �� � ������� � �
 �� #�
� �� � � � � �� ���� ����� 
��� ��
� � 	�� ����
� �	
� � ��� � � �� ���� ���������� � �� � �����$ �������� �� ���
� ��
����
�	��� ���� �	��% & ' ������	�
� �� �	��( �) ' �* + �����( , % & �- + ���
�
��������������� �
���. � �
�
���
	���
 � ��������� � #�����
� 	� �� 
���� 	� 
�
� ���
�
�����
	� ����
�
	��������� 	���� 
�	��	������� ������
	�
�����



WorkSource and Workforce Development Council Snohomish County are equal 
opportunity employers and providers of employment and training services.  Auxiliary aids 

and services are available upon request to persons with disabilities.

sponsored by:

agenda: ride a boom lift.  talk to 
journeymen.  bend a tool tray out 
of sheet metal.  find a local 
training program that’s right 
for you.   wolf down a hot 
dog and some watermelon, 
then work off those 
calories while 
framing a house.
 

Construction Carnival
10.22.09 / 8 am - 3 pm / Western WA Sheet metal jATC

A DAY OF HANDS-ON DEMONSTRATION & INSPIRING CONVERSATION

FOR MORE INFORMATION VISIT WWW.WDCSC.ORG OR 
CONTACT SAM.SAMANO@WDCSC.ORG


